



RETURN BIDS BY FAX TO / RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS PAR TÉLÉCOPIEUR:

Parks Canada Agency
Kouchibouguac National Park

Attn: Daniel Comeau

Fax #: 876-4802

Request for a Standing Offer Demande d'offre à commandes

Canada, as represented by the Minister of the Environment for the purposes of the Parks Canada Agency hereby requests a Standing Offer on behalf of the identified users herein.

Le Canada, représenté par le ministre de l'Environnement aux fins de l'Agence Parcs Canada, autorise par la présente, une offre à commandes au nom des utilisateurs identifiés énumérés ci-aprés.

Comments - Commentaires

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Parks Canada Agency Northern New Brunswick Field Unit 186 Route 117 Kouchibouguac National Park, NB E4X 2P1

Title Cuies					
	RFSO – Heavy Equipment Rental w/operator and				
The court of the c			- 19 1		
010/36		du	cts. Kouchibouguac		
National Pa	ark of Canada				
	No. de l'invitation		Date		
5P131-171	162		2017-09-07		
GETS Reference	e No. – No de reference	e de	SEAG		
and have section transcribe					
Client Peferance	No. – No. de référence du	clion	1		
Onent Reference	ivo. – ivo. de reference da v	CIICI	i.		
Solicitation Clo	ses	T	Time Zone		
L'invitation pre	nd fin –	1	Fuseau horaire -		
		١.			
at – à	02:00 PM	Atlantic Daylight			
on – le	2017-09-22	Saving Time (ADT)			
Address Insula					
Address inquir	les to: - Adresser toute	aer	mande de renseignements à :		
daniel com	eau@pc.gc.ca				
	- No de téléphone		Fax No No de FAX:		
1.5					
(506) 876-1209		(506) 876-4802			
Postination of Coada Samiless and Constructions					
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: Destinations des biens, services et construction:					
Destinations des piens, services et construction:					
See Herein					
Oce Helell					

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER

A ÊTRE COMPLETER PAR LE SOUMISSIONNAIRE

Vendor/Firm Name and Addr Raison sociale et adresse du	ess fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur :
Telephone No No de teleph Facsimile No N° de télécop	
Name and title of person auti (type or print) Nom et titre de la personne a	norized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm utorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de e en caractères d'imprimerie)
Name	Title
Signature	Date



Title - Titre

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART	1 - GENERAL INFORMATION	4
1.1	INTRODUCTION	
1.2	SUMMARY	
1.3	Debriefings	
PART	2 - OFFEROR INSTRUCTIONS	
2.1	STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	
2.2	SUBMISSION OF OFFERS	
2.3	FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT	
2.4	ENQUIRIES - REQUEST FOR STANDING OFFERS	
2.5	APPLICABLE LAWS	
PART	3 - OFFER PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	7
3.1	OFFER PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	
PART	4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION	8
4.1	EVALUATION PROCEDURES	8
4.2	BASIS OF SELECTION	
PART	5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	8
5.1	CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO THE ISSUANCE OF A STANDING OFFER AND ADDITIONAL IN	FORMATION8
PART	6 - SECURITY, FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	9
6.1	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	
6.2	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	
PART	7 - STANDING OFFER AND RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	10
A. ST	ANDING OFFER	10
7.1	OFFER	
7.2	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	
7.3	STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	10
7.4	TERM OF STANDING OFFER	
7.5	AUTHORITIES	10
7.6 7.7	PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTS WITH FORMER PUBLIC SERVANTS IDENTIFIED USERS	11
7.8	CALL-UP INSTRUMENT	
7.9	LIMITATION OF CALL-UPS	
7.10	PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS	
7.11	CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	
7.12	Applicacle Laws	
B. RES	SULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	13
7.1	REQUIREMENT	
7.2	STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	
7.3	TERM OF CONTRACT	13
7.4	PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTS WITH FORMER PUBLIC SERVANTS	

Solicitation No N° de l'invitation
5P131-171162
Client Ref. No N° de réf. du client
5P131-171162

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

7.5	Payment	1
7.6	INVOICING INSTRUCTIONS	14
7.7	Insurance	14
7.8	GOVERNMENT SITE REGULATIONS	14
ANNE	EX "A" – Requirement	1
ANNE	EX "B" – Basis of Payment	10
ANNE	EX "C" – Attestation Form	
ANNE	EX "D" – Integrity Verification Form	19

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Introduction

The Request for Standing Offers (RFSO) is divided into seven parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

Part 1	General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
Part 2	Offeror Instructions: provides the instructions applicable to the clauses and conditions of the RFSO;
Part 3	Offer Preparation Instructions: provides offerors with instructions on how to prepare their offer to address the evaluation criteria specified;
Part 4	Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria which must be addressed in the offer, and the basis of selection;
Part 5	Certifications and Additional Information: includes the certifications and additional information to be provided;
Part 6	Security, Financial and Insurance Requirements: includes specific requirements that must be addressed by offerors; and
Part 7	7A, Standing Offer, and 7B, Resulting Contract Clauses:
	7A, includes the Standing Offer containing the offer from the Offeror and the applicable clauses and conditions;
•	7B, includes the clauses and conditions which will apply to any contract resulting from a call-up made pursuant to the Standing Offer.

The Annexes include the Requirement, the Basis of Payment, the Attestation Form, the Integrity Verification Form and any other annexes.

1.2 Summary

- 1.2.1 Request for Standing Offer (RFSO). The Parks Canada Agency (PCA) requires the services of Contractor capable of providing Kouchibouguac National Park of Canada the service of rental of heavy equipment with operator and also supply & delivery of Crude Material Products for a period of 2 years.
- 1.2.2 The requirement is subject to the provisions of the World Trade Organization Agreement on Government Procurement (WTO-AGP), the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA), and the Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA).

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

1.3 Debriefings

Offerors may request a debriefing on the results of the request for standing offers process. Offerors should make the request to the Standing Offer Authority within 15 working days of receipt of the results of the request for standing offers process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

PART 2 - OFFEROR INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the Request for Standing Offers (RFSO) by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Offerors who submit an offer agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the RFSO and accept the clauses and conditions of the Standing Offer and resulting contract(s).

The <u>2006</u> (2017-04-27) Standard Instructions - Request for Standing Offers - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the RFSO.

2.2 Submission of Offers

Offers must be submitted only to Parks Canada Agency (PCA) Bid Receiving Unit by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the Request for Standing Offers.

2.3 Former Public Servant

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPS, offerors must provide the information required below before the issuance of a standing offer. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of offers is completed, Canada will inform the Offeror of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the offer non-responsive.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause,

"former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the <u>Financial Administration</u> <u>Act</u> R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual;
- b. an individual who has incorporated:

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the <u>Supplementary Retirement</u> <u>Benefits Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the <u>Canadian Forces Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-17, the <u>Defence Services Pension</u> <u>Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. D-3, the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. R-10, and the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the <u>Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act</u>, R.S. 1985, c. M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the <u>Canada Pension Plan Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Offeror a FPS in receipt of a pension? YES () NO ()

If so, the Offeror must provide the following information, for all FPS in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Offerors agree that the successful Offeror's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Offeror a FPS who received a lump sum payment pursuant to the terms of the Work Force Adjustment Directive? **YES** () **NO** ()

If so, the Offeror must provide the following information:

- a. name of former public servant:
- conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c. date of termination of employment;
- d. amount of lump sum payment;
- e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
- f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

 g. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is \$5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

2.4 Enquiries - Request for Standing Offers

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Standing Offer Authority no later than 3 business days before the Request for Standing Offers (RFSO) closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Offerors should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the RFSO to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by offerors to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that offerors do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all offerors. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all offerors may not be answered by Canada.

2.5 Applicable Laws

The Standing Offer and any contract resulting from the Standing Offer must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in New Brunswick.

Offerors may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their offer, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the offerors.

PART 3 - OFFER PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Offer Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that offerors provide their offer in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Financial Offer

Canada requests that offerors follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of their offer.

- (a) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper;
- (b) use a numbering system that corresponds to that of the Request for Standing Offers.

In April 2006, Canada issued a policy directing federal departments and agencies to take the necessary steps to incorporate environmental considerations into the procurement process Policy on Green
Procurement (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ecologisation-greening/achats-procurement/politique-policy-eng.html). To assist Canada in reaching its objectives, offerors should:

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

- use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper containing fibre certified as originating from a sustainably-managed forest and containing minimum 30% recycled content; and
- use an environmentally-preferable format including black and white printing instead of colour printing, printing double sided/duplex, using staples or clips instead of cerlox, duotangs or binders.

Section I: Financial Offer

Offerors must submit their financial offer in accordance with the Annex B - Basis of Payment.

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Offers will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the Request for Standing Offers.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the offers.

4.2 Basis of Selection

An offer must comply with the requirements of the Request for Standing Offers to be declared responsive. The responsive offer with the lowest evaluated price will be recommended for issuance of a standing offer.

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Offerors must provide the required certifications and additional information to be issued a standing offer.

The certifications provided by offerors to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare an offer non-responsive, will have the right to set-aside a standing offer, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Offeror is found to be untrue whether made knowingly or unknowingly during the offer evaluation period, during the Standing Offer period, or during the contract period.

The Standing Offer Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Offeror's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Standing Offer Authority will render the offer non-responsive, result in the setting aside of the Standing Offer or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Precedent to the Issuance of a Standing Offer and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the offer, but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Standing Offer Authority will inform the Offeror of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame provided will render the offer non-responsive.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions – Required Documentation

In accordance with the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Offeror must provide the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Standing Offer Certification

By submitting an offer, the Offeror certifies that the Offeror, and any of the Offeror's members if the Offeror is a Joint Venture, is not named on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid_ list) available at the bottom of the page of the Employment and Social Development Canada-Labour's website (https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/programs/employment-equity/federal-contractor-program.html#s4).

Canada will have the right to declare an offer non-responsive, or to set-aside a Standing Offer, if the Offeror, or any member of the Offeror if the Offeror is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list at the time of issuing of a Standing Offer or during the period of the Standing Offer.

PART 6 - SECURITY, FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

6.1 Security Requirements

There is no security requirement applicable to this Standing Offer.

6.2 Insurance Requirements

The Contractor is responsible for deciding if insurance coverage is necessary to fulfill its obligation under the Contract and to ensure compliance with any applicable law. Any insurance acquired or maintained by the Contractor is at its own expense and for its own benefit and protection. It does not release the Contractor from or reduce its liability under the Contract.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

PART 7 - STANDING OFFER AND RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

A. STANDING OFFER

7.1 Offer

7.1.1 The Offeror offers to fulfill the requirement in accordance with the Requirement at Annex "A".

7.2 Security Requirements

7.2.1 There is no security requirement applicable to the Standing Offer.

7.3 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Standing Offer and resulting contract(s) by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

7.3.1 General Conditions

2005 (2016-04-04) General Conditions - Standing Offers - Goods or Services, apply to and form part of the Standing Offer.

7.4 Term of Standing Offer

7.4.1 Period of the Standing Offer

The period for making call-ups and providing services against the Standing Offer is from the date of award of Contract to March 31, 2019 inclusively.

7.5 Authorities

7.5.1 Standing Offer Authority

The Standing Offer Authority is:

Daniel Comeau
Contracts, Procurement and Material Management Officer
Parks Canada Agency
Northern New Brunswick Field Unit
Kouchibouguac National Park of Canada
186 Route 117
Kouchibouguac National Park, NB E4X 2P1

Telephone: 506-876-1209 Facsimile: 506-876-4802

E-mail address: daniel.comeau@pc.gc.ca

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - ld de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

The Standing Offer Authority is responsible for the establishment of the Standing Offer, its administration and its revision, if applicable. Upon the making of a call-up, as Contracting Authority, he is responsible for any contractual issues relating to individual call-ups made against the Standing Offer by any Identified User.

7.5.2 Project Authority

The Project Authority for the Stand	ling Offer is:		
Name: Title: Parks Canada Agency Northern New Brunswick Field Uni Kouchibouguac National Park of C 186 Route 117 Kouchibouguac National Park, NB	anada		
Telephone:Facsimile:			
The Project Authority is the representative The Project Authority is the representative is	Standing Offer an		y for whom the Work will be carried or all the technical content of the
Representative's Name :			
Title:			
Vendor/Firm Name :			
Address :			
City:	Province :		Postal Code :
Telephone :		Fascimile :	
E-mail address :			

7.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with <u>Contracting Policy Notice</u>: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

7.7 Identified Users

The Identified User authorized to make call-ups against the Standing Offer is:

Parks Canada Agency Northern New Brunswick Field Unit Kouchibouguac National Park of Canada 186 Route 117 Kouchibouguac National Park, NB E4X 2P1

7.8 Call-up Instrument

The Work will be authorized or confirmed by the Identified User using form PCA, "Call-up against a Standing Offer".

7.9 Limitation of Call-ups

Individual call-ups against the Standing Offer must not exceed \$25,000.00 (Applicable Taxes included).

7.10 Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wordings of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- a) the call up against the Standing Offer, including any annexes;
- b) the articles of the Standing Offer;
- c) the general conditions 2005 (2016-04-04), General Conditions Standing Offers Goods or Services
- d) the general conditions 2010C (2016-04-04), General Conditions Services (Medium Complexity)
- e) Annex A, Requirement;
- f) Annex B, Basis of Payment;
- g) Annex C, Attestation Form;
- h) Annex D, Integrity Verification Form;
- i) the Offeror's offer dated ______ (insert date of offer).

7.11 Certifications and Additional Information

7.11.1 Compliance

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Offeror with its offer or precedent to issuance of the Standing Offer (SO), and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information are conditions of issuance of the SO and failure to comply will constitute the Offeror in default. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the SO and of any resulting contract that would continue beyond the period of the SO.

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

7.12 Applicable Laws

The Standing Offer and any contract resulting from the Standing Offer must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in New Brunswick.

B. RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from a call-up against the Standing Offer.

7.1 Requirement

The Contractor must perform the Work described in the call-up against the Standing Offer.

7.2 Standard Clauses and Conditions

7.2.1 General Conditions

2010C (2016-04-04), General Conditions - Services (Medium Complexity) apply to and form part of the Contract.

7.3 Term of Contract

7.3.1 Period of the Contract

The work must be completed in accordance with the call-up against the Standing Offer.

7.4 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with <u>Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2</u> of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

7.5 Payment

7.5.1 Basis of Payment - Firm Unit price

Canada will not pay the Contractor for any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, unless they have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

7.5.2 Terms of Payment - Multiple Payments

SACC Manual Clause H1001C (2008-05-25), Multiple Payments

7.6 Invoicing Instructions

- The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.
- 2. Invoices must be distributed as follows:
 - a. The original must be forwarded to the address shown on page 1 of the Contract for certification and payment.

7.7 Insurance

SACC Manual clause G1005C (2016-01-28), Insurance

7.8 Government Site Regulations

The Contractor must comply with all regulations, instructions and directives in force on the site where the Work is performed.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

ANNEX "A" - REQUIREMENT

Regional Individual Standing Offer for the rental of heavy equipment with operators and also supply Crude Material as listed in Annex "B" on an "as and when requested" basis for Kouchibouguac National Park of Canada.

Mandatory Special Instructions:

- Supplier must respond and have equipment and operator on site within 24 hours of receipt of callup.
- All equipment must be in good working condition to eliminate downtime and delays.
- Downtime must not be calculated in the computation of the rental of equipment.
- In the event of a breakdown, it will be the responsibility of the supplier to ensure replacement equipment is provided to complete all tasks.

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

ANNEX "B" - BASIS OF PAYMENT

The Hourly rate specified in the Unit Price Schedule shall include operators' wages, travelling time and cost allowances, supervision, liabilities as employee, insurance, the use of all tools, tackles, etc., overhead profit, and all other liabilities. All equipment and materials pricing includes delivery.

*The Yearly Estimated Usage data included in this pricing schedule are provided for bid evaluated price determination purposes only. They are not to be considered as a contractual guarantee. Their inclusion in this pricing schedule does not represent a commitment by Canada that Canada's future usage of the services described in the bid solicitation will be consistent with this data.

For the period from Standing offer award date to March 31, 2019...

Item No.	Description	Hourly Rate	*Yearly Estimated Usage	Aggregate Price
1.	Front End Loader, rubber tired, 4-wheel drive, 5-1/4 cu.yd. bucket, John Deere 644 H or Caterpillar 980B or equivalent	\$	300 hrs	\$
2.	Backhoe Loader, rubber tired, 4-wheel drive, Caterpillar 420E or equivalent	\$	300 hrs	\$
3.	Bulldozer, Caterpillar D4 or John Deere 850C or equivalent	\$	300 hrs	\$
4.	Excavator, small to medium, Caterpillar 35D or Caterpillar 305.5, or equivalent.	\$	300 hrs	\$
5.	Excavator, large, John Deere 210 G tracked or equivalent	\$	300 hrs	\$
6.	Tractor truck & float, 8.5 ft. deck x 48 ft., capacity to 50 tons	\$	300 hrs	\$
7.	Steer Loader, Caterpillar 226 or equivalent	\$	300 hrs	\$
8.	Compactor/Vibrator, Ingersol Rand or equivalent	\$	100 hrs	\$
9.	De-watering Pump, electric, 3", 5 H.P.	\$	50 hrs	\$
10.	Crushed Rock Bedding, size 0" – ¾"	Tandem Load \$	30 loads	\$
11.	Crusher Dust, size 0" – 3/8"	Tandem Load	10 loads	\$
12.	Crushed Rock, (Drainage Stone), size 3/4" – 1 1/2"	Tandem Load \$	30 loads	\$
13.	Sand	Tandem load	50 loads	\$
		otal bid price (tax	es excluded)	\$

NAME OF OFFER	OR:	DATE:	

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur D. Comeau

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

ANNEX "C"

Attestation Form

The following form must be completed and signed prior to commencing work on Parks Canada Sites.

Attestation and Proof of Compliance with Occupational Health and Safety (OHS)

Submission of this completed form, satisfactory to Parks Canada, is a condition of gaining access to the work place.

Parks Canada recognizes that federal OHS legislation places certain specific responsibilities upon Parks Canada as owner of the work place. In order to meet those responsibilities, Parks Canada is implementing a contractor safety regime that will ensure that roles and responsibilities assigned under Part II of the Canada Labour Code and the Canada Occupational Health and Safety Regulations are implemented and observed when involving contractor(s) to undertake works in Parks Canada work places.

Parks Canada Responsible Authority/Project Lead	Address	Contact Information
Project Manager/Contracting Authority (delete as required)		
Prime Contractor		
Location of Work		
General Description of Work to be Completed		

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - ld de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO – Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

Mark "Yes" where applicable.

A meeting has been held to discuss hazards and access to the work place and all known and foreseeable hazards have been identified to the contractor and/or subcontractor(s)
The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will comply with all federal and provincial/territorial legislation and Parks Canada's policies and procedures, regarding occupational health and safety.
The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will provide all prescribed safety materials, equipment, devices and clothing.
The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will ensure that its employees are familiar with and use all prescribed safety materials, equipment, devices and clothing at all times.
The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will ensure that its activities do not endanger the health and safety of Parks Canada employees.
The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) has inspected the site and has carried out a hazard assessment and has put in place a health and safety plan and informed its employees accordingly, prior to the commencement of the work.
Where a contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will be storing, handling or using hazardous substances in the work place, it will place warning signs at access points warning persons of the presence of the substances and any precautions to be taken to prevent or reduce any hazard of injury or death.
The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will ensure that its employees are instructed in respect of any emergency procedures applicable to the site.

I, that my firm, employees a and the terms and condition	(contractor), certify that I have read, understood and attest nd all sub-contractors will comply with the requirements set out in this document ons of the contract.
Name	Signature
Date	

.Company Information

Legal Business Name (required):

Alternative name (optional):

Amd. No. - N° de la modif.

Buyer ID - ld de l'acheteur D. Comeau

Title - Titre

RFSO - Kouchibouguac National Park Heavy Equipment Rental with operator

ANNEX "D" - Integrity Verifications

List of names: All suppliers, regardless of their status under the policy, must submit the following information when participating in a procurement processor real property transaction:

- suppliers that are corporate entities, including those bidding as joint ventures, must provide a complete list of the names of all current directors or, for a privately owned corporation, the names of the owners of the corporation;
- suppliers bidding as sole proprietors, including sole proprietors bidding as joint ventures, must provide a complete list of the names of all owners; or
- iii. suppliers that are a partnership do not need to provide a list of names.

If the list of names has not been received in a procurement process or real property transaction by the time the evaluation of bids or offers is completed, or has not been received in a procurement process or real property transaction where no bid/offer will be submitted, the contracting authority will inform the supplier of a time within which to provide the information. Providing the required names is a mandatory requirement for award of a contract or real property agreement. Failure to provide the list of names within the time specified will render a bid or offer non-responsive, or the supplier otherwise disqualified for award of a contract or real property agreement.

For more information or additional forms concerning Canada's Integrity Regime consult http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/ci-if-eng.html.

Operating as (optional) :	
PBN (optional):	
Board of directors (required) (add additional lines	as required)
Director full name	Position (optional)